
7/5/77 
Dear Dave, 

I believe that when we spoke I told you some of my CIA documents have been dupli-cated and that when you are here you can arrange to take them back or have them shipped. 
I am certain I also have some duplicates of the new King records, ?perhaps 20 volumes of them. Theyrun about 200 pp to the volumes, called Sections. 
I'm sure there will be much work in aecessioning the King records. For now I would want them restricted, not used in any way. This is not only bcause/ I want to make first use. It is also because I believe that all I'm 60iine to .2;et ought be available first. This will take some time. We'll probably have a better nptian after ‘jim's con-ference with the FBI and its DJ counssl tomorrow. 
There is a good possibility of an influx of other long-delayed records in belated response to longs ignired requests. 
If you have set the time for your next trip please let me know so I can plan around it. 

Hope you are all enjoying the break. 
We expect a high of 95 today. 

Best, 


